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From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 3:38 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOMDENCE
To: ‘austin@adamscompanypa.com' __Admgnmmg_xp.m___cgmm"
Ce: Hong Wang; Ann Cole DOCUMENT NO.(H W\l - {4
Subject: FW: Sunshine Utilities Rate Case DISTRIBUTION:
Attachments: B1 revised.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Standard.pdf o
Austin:

We are in receipt of your attachment. A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements
is being included for your convenience.

http://'www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/
Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be considered an official filing.
Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Conmumission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available fo the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 9:17 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Sunshine Utilities Rate Case

Last one! Thanks!

From:; Carol Purvis On Behalf Of Ann Cole
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 8:27 AM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Sunshine Utilities Rate Case

Please handle

From: Austin Vealey [mailto:austin@adamscompanypa.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 4:23 PM

To: Simon Ojada

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: Sunshine Utilities Rate Case

Hello Ann,

Please update the B-1 workpapers for three of the rate cases.

9/23/2011



mailto:mailto:austin@adamscompanypa.com
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets
mailto:austin@adamscompanypa.com
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Quail Run
Sandy Acres
Unified Rate Case (Marion County Other)

| indicated which rate case up at the top of the forms.
Thanks,

Austin

9/23/2011
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 3:37 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: ‘austin@adamscompanypa.com' Admlnlstnmxpam Consumer
Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole :")SCUME”T Na:- S ol g”.!g- |
Subject: FW: Sunshine Utilities Rate Case DISTRIBUTION:

Attachments: A1 Revised.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Standard.pdf

Austin:

We are in receipt of your attachment. A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements
is being included for your convenience.

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/
Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be considered an official filing.
Please cali our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 9:16 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Sunshine Utilities Rate Case

One more. Thanks!

From: Carol Purvis On Behalf Of Ann Cole
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 8:27 AM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Sunshine Utilities Rate Case

Please handle

From: Austin Vealey [mailto:austin@adamscompanypa.com}
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 4:25 PM

To: Ann Cole

€c: Simon Ojada

Subject: Sunshine Utilities Rate Case

Helio Ann,

Please update the A-1 workpapers for Marion County Other.
Thanks,

Austin

9/23/2011



mailto:mailto:austin@adamscompanypa.com
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings

Page 1 of 2

Dorothy Menasco 100U - vV

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 3:24 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOMNDENCE
To: ‘austin@adamscompanypa.com’ __Admlnhhﬂvo}&_?&ﬂ!u__cemumer
Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang DOCUMENT NO. Qrs\w -\
Subject: FW: B1 Ponderosa.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Standard Sunshine Utilites  DISTR!SUTION:

Attachments: B1 Ponderosa.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Standard. pdf

Austin:

We are in receipt of your attachment. After review of Docket 100048-WU, it appears that the
only response we have to deficiency letters are contained in DN 05644-11. A link to that
document is provided below for your convenience. We reviewed the hard copy of that document
and the attached pages were not included in the filing.

http://www.floridapsec.com/dockets/cms/ShowDocket.aspx?
docket=E\LIBRARY\FILINGS\11\05644-11

Sunshine Utilities (Adams) - Letter dated 8/9/11 with attached response to two deficiency
letters dated 6/30[/11] and 7/15[/11].

Please note that the Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission
("electronic filing" or "e-filing") provided the e-filing requirements are met. Documents that fail
to meet these requirements will not be accepted for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is being included for your
convenience.

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

Florida Public Service Commiission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Yeur e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 9:13 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: B1 Ponderosa.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Standard Sunshine Utilities

Dorothy, can you please handle this? Thanks!

From: Carol Purvis On Behalf Of Ann Cole
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 8:26 AM
To: Hong Wang

9/23/2011
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Cc: Ann Cole
Subject: FW: B1 Ponderosa.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Standard Sunshine Utilities

Please handle

From: Austin Vealey {mailto:austin@adamscompanypa.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 5:16 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Simon QOjada

Subject: B1 Ponderosa.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Standard Sunshine Utilities

Ann,

| had previously sent this B-1 revised for Ponderossa, but Simon says it is not scanned into the system. | have attached it for your
records to scan in, but please check to see that my two documents sent in previously with the deficiency letters were scanned in
which included this revision and others.

Thanks,

Austin

9/23/2011
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Tuesday, July 26, 2011 1:09 PM

To: Gloria Ross

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Terry Holdnak

Subject: RE: Incorrect e-mail address in Docket No. 100048-WU
Hi Gloria,

Per your request, [ have updated the e-mail address to reflect: John@adamscompanypa.com

I note that the e-mail address that was originally reflected was based on Mr. Adams' information
in DN 03803-11, the application for increase in rates. Thank you for the update!

Respectfully submitted
this day 1st day of June,
2011 by:

Adams and Company P.A.
910 SW ¥ Avenue, Suite
201

Ocala, FL 34471

Johni@adamsandcompany

pa.com
% Adams iI, CPA.

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 12:56 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Terry Holdnak

Subject: Incorrect e-mail address in Docket No. 100048-WU

Dorothy -

Per our telephone conversation, the e-mail address for John Q. Adams, 11, in DN 100048-WU
should be corrected to: John@adamscompanypa.com

Thanks!

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk 11 Bt
Office of the General Counsel DOCUML
Florida Public Service Commission 05\ 66 JUL 26 =
850-413-6214
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